From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  10/23/2011 6:12:43 PM

To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 'carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov'
(carol.brown(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Tonight

Mike - do you prefer the hotel lobby or in front of the Aquarium. I thought the event started earlier. Let's meet in

the hotel lobby at 710. That was the original plan.

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol. brown@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 05:58 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Tonight

The reception doesn't start till 7 - Mike might be at the hotel?

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 04:49 PM

To: Brown, Carol A.

Subject: Re: Tonight

Just make sure you grab Mike !

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Carol A. [mailto:carol.brown(@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 03:25 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Tonight

I will be there - with bells on!

----- Original Message -----

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Peevey, Michael R.; Brown, Carol A.
Subject: Tonight

Sara and I will pick you up at the front of the Aquarium at 710pm. We will be in a grey Prius. Enjoy the

reception.
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